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Dear Katie-jo Luxton 19th October 2020 

 
 
 
 
 
Thank you for your email of 11 October, regarding the RSPB ‘Review of Gamebird Shooting 
and Associated Land Management’.  
 
I am committed to driving up animal welfare standards and understand my officials will be 
attending a virtual presentation by the report authors in early November and have asked 
them to provide me with a comprehensive briefing following the meeting. 
 
 
Yours Sincerely  
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